
 

      Staff Report  
         Expanded Conditional Use Case#ECU2014-9-1 

 Zoning Board Public Hearing: Thursday Oct. 2 2014 

City Council: Introduction – 10/7/ 2014 Final- 10/21/2014 
 

 

1 | P a g e  

 

 

 

Attachments: Application, Property 

Information Sheet, Zoning Map, 

Aerial Map, Survey, Future Land Use 

Map, Photos, Ord#07-5045, Excerpt 

of prior minutes, Ord#12-5321 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL REQUEST: (Ordinance) 

Approval to amend Ordiance#12-5321 to add the sale and consumption of high alcohol at a restaurant in an MX-

C Mixed Use Commercial District by Wanda Tillis (owner) & Two Brothers Plaza (occupant) located at 900 

Magazine St. (ECU2014-9-1) recommended approval with conditions by the Zoning Commission  

 

       COUNCIL DISTRICT: 1-Johnny Blount 

SITE INFORMATION:  

Location (Address): 900 Magazine St.    

    

Site Description: Lot 1A of the Gallup and Saint Subdividsion measuring 158.50’ along Magazine St. and 100’ 

along Fleet Lane. Current this lot has an existing restaurant. 

 

Existing Zoning: MX-C Mixed Use Commercial with conditional use 

Existing Land Use:  Restaurant   Future Land Use Map: Business 

   

ADJACENT LAND USE AND ZONING: 
Direction   Land Use/Zoning 
North:   Single Family Residential/RS-3 (across Magazine St)   

South:                         Single Family Residential/RM-3       

East:   Single Family Residential/RS-3 

West:    Single Family Residential/RS-3 (across Fleet Ln) 

 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

11/6/2007:  Lot 1 (100’x108.5’) was rezoned from R4 to B2 by Ord#07-5045 

1/10/2012:  a resubdivision was approved making original Lot 1 into Lot 1A (100’x 158.50’) 

11/20/2012: City Council approved Ord#12-5321 for Expanded Conditional Use allowing “Low-Alcohol” sales 

and consumption located at Two Brothers Plaza 

12/20/2012: Wanda Tillis became the sole owner by act of donation of Two Brothers Plaza 

 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

For: Wanda Tillis (Owner)  

         Charles Tillis 

Against: None 

 

REZONING FINDINGS: 

1) Will this diminish the value of the surrounding properties?   Yes________No_______ 

2) Will this alter the essential character of the neighborhood? Yes_______No_______ 

3) Will granting this request be detrimental to the public welfare? Yes_____ No_______ 

a. Light & Air? Yes_________No_______ 

b. Traffic congestion or hazard? Yes_____No_____ 

c. Overburden existing drainage or utilities? Yes________No_____ 

d. Emissions of odors, fumes, gasses, dust, smoke? Yes_________No______ 

e. Noise & Vibrations? Yes _______No_______ 

 

 



2 | P a g e  

 

ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

Motion: Stanley Young recommend approval with the following conditions: 

1) The approval is with the understanding that such is a personal right that expires upon a change in 

ownership being Wanda Tillis and/or occupant being Two Brothers Plaza; and 

2) To allow the addition to “Low-Alcohol” that “High-Alcohol” permit be allowed  

For: Jimmy Meyer, Sam McClugage, William Travis Against: None  Absent: None 

 

ORDIANCE TO READ: 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2012 the Hammond City Council approved Ordinance #12-5321 an Expanded 

Conditional Use request by Two Brothers Plaza (occupant) and Charles & Wanda Tillis (owners) to allow the 

sale and consumption of alcohol at a restaurant in B2 District on 1A of the Gallop and Saint Subdivision located 

at 900 Magazine with the following conditions:1) the approval is with the understanding that such use is a 

personal right that expires upon a change in ownership or occupancy of the property from the current owner, 

Charles and Wanda Tillis or the occupant, Two Brothers Plaza; and 2) Only that a “Low-Alcohol” permit be 

allowed; (ECU2012-10-1) 

 

WHEREAS, on October 2, 2014 the Zoning Commission recommended approval to amend Ordiance#12-5321 

to add the sale and consumption of high alcohol at restaurant in an MX-C Mixed Use Commercial District and 

change in ownership to Wanda Tillis and the occupant being Two Brothers Plaza. (ECU2014-9-1) 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the City Council of Hammond, Louisiana hereby approves the 

amendment to Ordianace#12-5321 to allow the sale and consumption of high alcohol at a restaurant in an MX-C 

Mixed Use Commercial District on 1A of the Gallop and Saint Subdivision located at 900 Magazine with the 

following conditions:  

3) The approval is with the understanding that such is a personal right that expires upon a change in 

ownership being Wanda Tillis and/or occupant being Two Brothers Plaza; and 

4) To allow the addition to “Low-Alcohol” that “High-Alcohol” permit be allowed. 

 

 

From: Josh Taylor, City Planner____________________________________________________ 





900 Magazine St.  ECU2014-9-1 
 

 

 

 



900 Magazine St.  ECU2014-9-1 
 

 

 





CITY OF HAMMOND 
ORDINANCE NO. 07-5045 C.S. 

BE IT ORDAINE.D by the City Council of Hammond, Louisiana. that: 

An O•·dinnnce has being accepted to rezone property at 900 Magazine St. (Lot 1) 

Final Adoption of an Ordinance to approve a rezoning request for 
Charles E. Tillis, for property located at 900 Magazine St. (Lot 1). 
Request rezoning from R4 to B2. As recommended by the Planning 
and Zoning Commission on October the 4111 2007. 

Tlw above <~nd foregoing ordinance having been duly submitted to the Hammond City 
Council in writing; introduced at a public meeting on October 16,2007 ofthe Hammond 
City Council and discussed at a public meeting held on November 6, 2007; after motion 
and second was submitted 10 the official vote of the Hanm1ond City Council. 

Votes: Johnny Blount (N) Jason Hood (Y) Mike Williams (Y) Kathy Montecino (Y). 
Willie Jackson (A) Motion carried. 

4 Yeas ONays I Absent 

WHEREFORE the above and foregoing ordinance was declared duly adopted on 
this 6"' day of November, in the year 2007, at Hammond, Tangipahoa Parish, Louisiana. 

~ _f-=L.,c;;,~~ 
Kathy MonteGtlo 
President, Hammond City Council 

CEkTIFJCATE OFDEJ.TVERV 
JaiiCCU'IIaacewltll Hem< MuleChartH Article II, 

Secdon :t-11 (A), the above Ordioan•·•· ""J ddi\·ercd-to 
he May~CIIy ofllammond~ 7 
da' nf ,In the Y•• ~.0 

.. o' ,.i,•rk -· . suidelivery ht>lng within thne (3) 
UICII<ill." UB)'S a£1cr •depden, csdiJiive ofweellcadl c& and "'ale noUdiJL 

,e< , .ee 
Aaelte Kl~mmeltd OtyCollld 

schillace_tc
Highlight

schillace_tc
Highlight

schillace_tc
Highlight



I 

I 

I•UBLIC NOTICE 
A PUBLIC MEETING OF THE 

HA\1MOND PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
312 EAST CHARLES STREET 

Ci1ty Council Chamber 

AGENDA for OCTOBER 4, 2007 
5:00P.M. 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 
ROLL CALL: Jimmy Meyer ( ), Stanley Young ( ), Jarrod Goudeau ( ), 

Louise Bostic ( ), William Travi:; ( ) 
OLD BUSINESS 

I. Approval of minutes from meeting held September 6, 2007 

NE\V BUSINESS 
1. Rezoning application for Charles E. Tillis, for property located at 

900 Magazine St. (Lot 1). Request rezoning from R4 to B2. 

2. Minor Subdivision request for Charle~; E. Tillis, for property located at 900 
Magazine St., for Single Family, Multi Family, & Hamburger Stand 

3. Variance request for Needham C. Dillon Jr., for property located at 
1627 M.C. Moore Rd. To allow 7 foot Lot Variance (43ft wide, should be 50 
ft wide) to place a 2007 Trailer. 

4. Variance request for Sarn Ciolino Properties, 200-206 West Clark St, 
(Lots 34-37 ofBlk 3) 

5. Minor Subdivision request for Sam Ciolino Properties, located at 200, 202, 
204, and 206 W. Clark St. for single family. 

6. Minor Subdivision request for Smokey Properties, LLC, located at 4 7081 
Conrad Anderson Dr., to be split into Tract A -3.953 acres, and Tract B -1.009 
acres, for Industrial use. 

schillace_tc
Highlight



I 

I 

I 

HAJ\1MOND PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MINUTES 

OCTOBER 4, 2007 

R(]lll Calll: Stanley Young (P), Jarrod Goudeau (A), Louise Bostic (P), Jim Meyer (Y), William 
Travis (P). 

OLD BUSINESS 
1. Approval of minutes from meeting held St:ptember 6, 2007. 

After careful review of the minutes it was motioned by Louise Bostic and seconded 
by William Travis to approve the minutes without corrections. All members were in 
favor. 

NEW BUSINESS 
I. Rezoning application for Charles E. Tillis, for property located at 900 Magazine St. 

(Lot 1). Request rezoning tl~om R4- to B2. 
Charles Tillis was present in favor of the n:!zoning. The floor was opened for anyone 
in opposition of the rezoning and Ms. Mary Stuart was present and not in favor of a 
business that would bring in increased traffic both vehicle and foot traffic. She stated 
that she was not notified of the rezoning. After discussing the issue it was determined 
that the business will be located on a different street front that Ms. Stuart understood 
it to be. The location is farther away from Ms. Stuart's home. Mr. Tillis explained 
that he only wanted to sell hamburgers, sodas and other food items, but no alcohol. 

It was motioned by Stanley Young and seconded by Jim Meyer to approve a B-2 
zoning with no alcohol sold or allowed on the property. Votes: Louise Bostic (Y), 
Stanley Young (Y), William Travis (Y), Jim Meyer (Y). Motion carried. 

2. Minor Subdivision request for Charles E. Tillis, for property located at 900 
Magazine St., for Single Family, Multi Family, & Hamburger Stand. According to 
survey of Bodin and Webb of 7-21-99 there are 9 lots of r·ecords. The property 
owner, Mr. Charles Tillis, is asking to establish a hamburger shop on a piece of the 
property. After discussion <md review by the Board the floor was opened for anyone 
in opposition and there was no one present in opposition at that time. 

It was motioned by Stanley Young and seconded by William Travis to approve the 
minor subdivision. Votes: Jim Meyer (Y), William Travis (Y), Stanley Young (Y), 
Louise Bostic (Y). Motion carried. 

3. Variance request for Needham C. Dillon Jr., for property located at 1627 M.C. 
Moore Rd. To allow 7 foot Lot Variance (43ft wide, should be 50 ft. wide) to place a 
2007 trail,er. The floor was opened for d[scussion and there was no one present in 
opposition at that time. Mr. Dillon is requesting an 8' variance for lot width. 

The Board discussed the issue and Louise Bostic motioned to approve the variance 
request artd Stanley Young seconded the motion. Votes: Williams Travis (Y), 
Louise Bostic (Y), Jim Meyer (Y), Stanley Young (Y). Motion carried. 

][terns #4 and #5 were withdrawn at the request of the propeny owner according to Greg 
Drudge, developer. All Board members were in favor of with drawing items #4 and #5. 
(Withdrawn) 

4. Variance request for Sam/Charles Ciolino Properties, 200-206 West Clark St, (Lots 
34-37 ofBlk 3). (Withdrawn) 

5. Minor Subdivision request for Sam/Charles Ciolino Properties, located at 2 
Propertie~;, located at 200, 202, 204, and 206 W. Clark St. for single family. 
(Withdnllwn) 

schillace_tc
Highlight

schillace_tc
Highlight

schillace_tc
Highlight



I 

I 

I 

6. Minor Subdivision request for Smokey Properties, LLC, located at 4 7081 Conrad 
Anderson Dr., to be split into Tract A-3.953 acres, and Tract B-1.009 acres, for 
industrial use. The floor was opened for opposition and there was no one present in 
opposition at that time. 

It was motioned by William Travis and seconded by Stanl,~y Young to a]pprove the 
minor subdivision request. Votes: William Travis (Y), Louise Bostic (Y), Stanley 
Young (Y), Jim Meyer (Y). Motion carried. 

It was motioned by Stanley Yotmg to adjourn, William Travis seconded the motion. All 
members were in favor. 

Certification of Se,:retary 

"'__/ -i-_.d1J:Z :l P-'1 A..:_ J Yi __ 
I, Alma Mitchell Re - ·Rg Secretary of 

The Hammond Zoning and Planning Commission 
do hereby certify that the above and foregoing 

Is a true and corre,;t recitation ofthe business transacted at the 
regular meeting of the Hammond Zonir:g & Planning Commission 

held October 4, 2007 



APPLICATION FOR REZONING. CONDITIONAL USE, OR INITIAL ZONING 
CITY OF HAMMOND 

219 E. ROBERT ST, HAMMOND, LA 70401 I PHONE: (985) 277-5649- FAX: (985) 277-5638 

FILING DATE: 1JD PERMIT#£ 

The next Zoning Commission Meeting will be held on , at 5:00pm in the City Council 
Chambers, 312 E. Charles Street. Application to be subm1 e to the Plannmg Department according to the deadline 
schedule. / 
This Application for: D REZONING CONDITIONAL USE: !1EXPANDED --OR-- D RESTRICTED 

D INITIAL ZONING/ANNEXATION 

REZONING FEE: ~ingle Lot $120.00 DBiock or Area $250.00 (Fees are not refundable based on decisions) 
Fifty percent (50%) of fee is refundable if application is withdrawn before first newspaper notice is filed. 

PARCEL# c!J 7G{;f) 7d I [Q();), ~ 

SITE ADDRESS: q{)!) :JlJJJ.(}£Z/0 e 5 i5_ /.;;_ 
STREET# ET NAME 

Legal Description or Survey Lof ( 4 of 6X, /{of~ ;5a;/J /- S:abii tJ Si 6bl 

I I I I I I I I I I I I 1++++++++++++++++++++1 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1++++++++++++++++++1 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I+ 

PROPERTY OWNER NAME: )1\/0 reb _]) JT t l l s 
First Nam7' MI Last Name 

owner Address: I k{ 1 b ~a) on <l lliamxn .> L E '1D ® f 
Street Name/Street Number City tJ (j> ~ / Atate Zip 

Telephone: ( ) or Cell#: t'[O..:..L) ~J5 -ra5CJQ 

PLEASE READ AND SIGN BELOW 

APPLICANT NAME:"\1\/ardu n ~ 

~ (1. l ~ 5 
FirstName ~ MI Last Name 

COMPANY NAME: 1\ND Bro+hers DOwner DOther 

Applicant Mailing Address: ~fi{QslJ~lf2r (one tbm{)J{)a1. L li 7!Jtitlf 
City stateJ Zip 

Applicant Telephone: ( ) orCell#: !/!..')) !/L_~ -/o3jcJ 

PERMIT INFO-ADDITIONAL INEO._ 
PRESENT ZONING: MX-N<IfX~C -CBD C-N C-H C-R 1-H I 1-L 

RS-3 RS-5 RM-2 RS-8 RS-11 RM-3 RP RS-ll.A S-1 S-2 SC 

REQUESTED ZONING: 
MX-N MX-C MX-CBD C-N C-H C-R 1-H I 1-L 

RS-3 RS-5 RM-2 RS-8 RS-11 RM-3 RP RS-ll.A S-1 S-2 SC 

REASON FOR REZONING: 4b 7 1/ UJu... j AichnL Sal-e~ 
SPOT ZONING NOTE: Rezoning of a lot or parcel of land to benefit an owner for a use incompatible with 
surrounding uses and not for the purpose or effect or furthering the comprehensive zoning plan. Spot zoning is 
discouraged in Hammond 

1/W e being the legal owner( s) request zoning of my property from a __ District to a __ District. 1/W e fully 
understand and agree to abide by the zoning restrictions for a __ District. I am including with this application a copy of 
any covenants or restrictions and deeds governing this property. 

If there is more than one owner or a corporation is the owner of the property, each owner or authorized agent of the 
corporation must sign. If conditional zoning, submit in writing an explanation for this request on separate sheet. If you are 
applying for an area or block zoning furnish a map of area or block and a petition signed by at least 50% of the property 
owners in the area (including their addresses). 

ALL INFORMATION ON TillS APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE, ALL FEES PAID, AND ALL REQUIRED 
DOCUMENTS RECEIVED BEFORE TillS APPLICATION WILL BE ACCEPTED ON THE AGENDA FOR THE CITY OF 
HAMMOND ZONING COMMISSION. , 

x \ A.:x»cc\a ~ 9.[} J 
" APPLICANT siGN~ 

x1 ~lltrda 2 
'"'oWNER(S)SitNATURE . 

x ____ ==~------------------------------
ciTY PLANNER DATE 

AMOUNTPAms YJu-~ CHECK# cAsHv, DATE PAm 1,_o_,,J:f ~ **********************}'t**l-{,************ FOR OFFICIAL USE *************************~***~****** 

**************************************************************~************************* 

Revised 03/01/2014 



PROPERTY INFORMATION SHEET 

   Type of Permit ECU  Date: 9/10/2014 

   Permit/Case # ECU2014-9-1 

   Parcel # 2796721002.00 

   Address 900 MAGAZINE 

   Owner WANDA TILLIS 

   Assessment # 1715100 

   Zoning MX-C 

   Overlay District NO 

   Flood Zone AE-ELEVATION CERT REQUIRED 

   Flood Way NO 

 Holds/Taxes ECU/None 

   Bldg Tax Value  (x 10% Res/15% Cml) 50% =  

(Renovations/additions 50% or more of the bldg value for properties in a flood zone-see regulations) 

Screen 
Print 

Preparer Initials _____________________           Reviewer Initials _________________________ 
 



MAGAZINE ST

FL
EE

T L
N CA
RL

SO
N 

LN

FR
AZ

IE
R 

LN

RS-3

RS-3
RS-3

RM-3 RS-3

RS-11.ARS-3

RS-11.A

MX-C *

MX-C

MX-C *

8
900 Magazine St.

ECU2014-9-1
Legend

Case Parcel



MAGAZINE ST

FL
EE

T L
N CA
RL

SO
N 

LN

FR
AZ

IE
R 

LN
Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS,
AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

8
900 Magazine St.

ECU2014-9-1
Legend

Case Parcel


